JIS Waste & Recycling LLC
3905 El Rey Rd
Orlando, FL 32808

Dear JIS Waste & Recycling LLC,

This notice is to inform you that due to unprecedented inflationary cost increases affecting all aspects of our
business, the processing fee charged to deliver single-stream recycling to our facility on Young Pine Rd in
Orlando will move to $95.00/ton effective 12/1/22.

JJS Waste and Recycling are no doubt feeling these same inflationary and cost increases and we regret the
necessity of adjusting your processing fee to keep recycling the right way viable for years to come. We
appreciate your business at WM. Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions.

Regards,

Michael DeClerck
Area Director of Recycling Operations — Florida

1800 N Military Trail Suite 201
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(585) 303-8464



